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TO:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 831

October 4, 2012
School Board

Linda M. Madsen, Ph.D.
Superintendent

GIFTS TO THE DISTRICT

Agenda Item 8

Minnesota Statute 123B.02, subdivision 6 permits school boards to “...receive, for the benefit of the
district, bequests, donations, or gifts for any proper purpose and apply the same to the purpose designated.
In that behalf, the board may act as a trustee of any trust created for the benefit of the district, and for the
benefit of pupils thereof.”

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District 831 that the School Board
accept with appreciation the following contributions and permit their use as designated by the donors:

Donation

Donor

$ 100.00

713.70

2,615.46
2,649.18
3,092.20

485.00

449.85

Chuck & Don’s Pet Food Outlet

Forest Lake, MN

Dean Foods Co.
Ft. Worth, TX

Target Take Charge of
Education
Mpls., MN

$25 - Katie VVandekamp
$20 — Hayley Thiel

$50 — Mark & Melissa Felland
$25 — Juliana Chapeau
$25 — Cheryl Nagen

$25 — Michelle Furlong
$10 — Joel & Anne Nelson
$25 — Tammy Tonn

$25 — Lisa Deiman

$30 — Jamie Rassett

$25 — Deborah Chauss
$100 — Jennifer Bierman

Columbus Elem. PTO

Books for Columbus Elem. Media Center.

For Scandia Elem. Student activities, supplies and
enrichment programs.

- For Scandia Elem. Student activities and enrichment
- For Wyoming Elem. Educational use

- For Columbus Elem. Educational donations & use

Donations to the Century Junior High Field Fund to help
students attend field trips.

To purchase workbooks for Columbus Elem. 6™ grade.

Inspire the learner; ignite the potential!
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